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June 14, 1983

MEMORANDUM FOR FRED F. FIELDING

FROM: JOHN G. ROBERTS

SUBJECT: Blair Eouse

You2 asked that I check the employment status o a
butler at Blair House. I did so tnrougn tne Legal Aaviser's
Office at the State De artmen . Gene Malinborg of that

office advised me that wa! one of a nuinber of Blair
House workers who were mired intermittently on an as needed

basis. Until recently, these wor-kers were considered by

State to be independent contractors. After a review of the
situation in conjunction with the IRS, however, it was

determined that these individuals -- --

should be considered State Departmen Famployees and not
independent contractors. State thereupon advised theIn that
they would no longer be hired as before, but that State
would obtain their services through caterers. Now State
simply advises the particular. caterer for an event when it
needs a butler, for example, and the
one. Whether the caterer would hire
caterer.

will provide h
is up to the
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Of f ice at the State D a e Gene Malmborg of that
office advised me that was one of a number of Blair
House workers who were ire interinittently on an as needed
basis. Until recently, these workers were considered by
State to be independent contractors. After a reviewv of the
situation in conjunction with the IRS hoer, it was
determined that these individua.ls -- -- >
should be considerPd State Department mP oyes a no7 t
independent contractors. State thereupon advised them that
they would no longer be hired as before, but that State
would obtain their services through caterers. Now State
simply advises the particular caterex for an event when it
needs a butler, for example, and th c e wi11 provide
one. Whet1;er the caterer would hire is up to the

ca~~~~~~terrl1- -<

I

i
I


